
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

April 19, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: April 5, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: 3.2 Beer License, Best Point Resort

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

5. 9:55 a.m. Kathy Burns, Le Sueur County Historical Society (15 min)
a. RE: Ottawa Stone Church Project Update
b. RE: Geldner Saw Mill Project Update 

6. 10:10 a.m. Miranda Rosa (10 min)

7. 10:20 a.m. Dennis Fredrickson, DNR (30 min)
a. RE: DNR Conservation Agenda
b. RE: Strategic Land Assets Management

8. 10:50 a.m.  Dave Tietz, Sheriff & Josh Mankowski, Water Resources Specialist 
(10 minutes)

a. RE: AIS

9. 11:00 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 1 / 73



a. RE: Distribution of Memorial Day Funds

10. 11:05 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (5 min)
a. RE: Credit Card Request
b. RE: Public Hearings for CD #16, 18, 19, 22, 34, 45, 46, 51, 52, and 53

11. 11:10 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: CSAH 50 Bid Award
b. RE: CSAH 50 Cooperative Agreement
c. RE: New Prague Historical Society Request
d. RE: Guardian Inn Tax Abatements
e. RE: Montgomery Tax Abatement Discussion
f. RE: Clear Lake Lane Project
g. RE: CR 143 Graveling Proposal
h. RE: Three County Transit
i. RE: Transportation Funding
j. RE: Draft DNR Buffer Maps
k. RE: Solar Energy Production Tax
l. RE: No April 26th Board Meeting

12. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 2 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: April 5, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: 3.2 Beer License, Best Point Resort

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 3 / 73



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
April 5, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 5, 2016 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John 
King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the March 22, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the 3.2 Beer Licenses for Waterville Baseball Club, St. Thomas Sportsmen   
and Beaver Dam Resort
● Approved a Repair Request for CD #48

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of materials for a Child Protection Interview Room in the amount of $7,411.99

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the claims for Human Services:

Financial:             $ 32,620.05
Soc Serv:              $ 97,010.25

Dennis Dvorak, President of the New Prague Historical Society appeared before the Board with 
a construction funding request.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Meghan Houlihan, full time Sheriff’s 
Administrative Assistant in the Sheriff’s Office, effective April 5, 2016.  Meghan has completed 
the six-month probationary period.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Bryan Dauk, part time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office, as a 
Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09 per hour, effective April 11, 2016.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to hire Jessica Schwartz, full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services, 
as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09 per hour, effective April 25, 2016.   

Don Reak, Parks Director appeared before the Board with several items for consideration.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 4 / 73



On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair and County Administrator to sign a Ney Park Designation Resolution.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a 2015 Polaris Ranger Crew 900 for the amount of $15,359.47 from Vetter Sales 
and Service less the trade in of a 2005 Polaris Ranger.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
advertise for the sale of a 1952 Jeep.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with two items for consideration.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair and County Administrator to sign the 2016 State Boating Grant 
Agreement.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of 2 radar units from Applied Concepts in the amount of $4,081.60.

Justin Lutterman, GIS appeared before the Board with one item for consideration.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of Permitting through Schneider Corp with a one-time $3,000 startup cost and a 
yearly maintenance cost of $5,600. 

Administrator Pettis appeared before the Board with a several items for consideration and 
approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the following CD #38 
Amended Order Appointing Viewers:

WHEREAS, on December 1, 2015, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage 
Authority for Le Sueur County Ditch (LCD) 38, adopted findings and an order initiating a 
redetermination of benefits for LCD 38 and appointing viewers to conduct the redetermination; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board has learned that one of the viewers may not be available to perform 
viewing duties. 

THEREFORE, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for LCD 38, 
amends its viewer appointment as follows:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 5 / 73



ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ron Ringquist, Bill Anderson and Allen Kerber are appointed 
viewers, with John Dotolo and Brad Wick as alternate viewers, to redetermine and report the 
benefits and damages for LCD 38.

Board Chairman King passed the gavel to Vice Chairman Gliszinski. On motion by Wetzel, 
seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the design services proposal 
from Widseth Smith Nolting in the amount of $66,520 for a new garage/maintenance facility for 
the Le Sueur County Highway Department in the city of Le Sueur. Vice Chairman Gliszinski 
passed the gavel to Board Chairman King.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to set a bid opening date for CSAH 32, CR 126 and Countywide Restriping for May 13th at 1:00 
p.m.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the proposal from American Engineering Testing, Inc. in the amount of $88,750 for geotechnical 
soil boring and laboratory testing for the reconstruction and turnback of TH 112.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
final payment in the amount of $152,313.27 to Barnett Bros. for SAP 40-614-009.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

40052 A’Viands $    4,853.58
40056 American Engineering Testing $    3,450.00
40065 Blue Earth Co Hwy Dept $    3,821.35
40067 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  54,459.50
40076 City of Waterville $  11,087.00
40085 Everbridge Inc. $  10,295.00
40092 Genesis $    3,895.29
40096 Greg’s Auto LLC $    2,119.32
40110 Le Center Ambulance Service $    4,500.00
40123 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,275.00
40132 Norchem Drug Testing $    5,249.25
40139 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    7,528.35
40142 Ramsey County $    2,800.00
40144 Regents of the University of MN $  28,284.75
40151 S.E.H. Inc. $  20,926.44
40153 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    7,462.70
40159 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    3,359.58
40163 Thomson Reuters $    2,689.37

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 6 / 73



40174 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $    9,517.50
40176 Wenck Associates Inc. $    4,517.62
40180 Wornson, Goggins, Zard $    3,097.50
40181 Ziegler Inc. $    2,273.65
40182 Zimmerman Construction $    2,790.00

108 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  38,343.64  
  23 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $201,252.75
131 Total all claims paid: $239,596.39

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday April 19, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 7 / 73



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, April 5, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 5, 2016 at 9:00 
a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John King, Dave 
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●Approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved the purchase of materials for a Child Protection Interview Room. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved the claims for Human Services: Financial: $ 32,620.05 and Soc Serv: $ 97,010.25 (Gliszinski-
Rohlfing)
● Approved to grant regular status to Meghan Houlihan. (Wetzel-Gliszinski) 
● Approved to hire Bryan Dauk. (Rohlfing-Connolly) 
● Approved to hire Jessica Schwartz. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)   
● Approved a Ney Park Designation Resolution. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved the purchase of a 2015 Polaris Ranger Crew 900 for the amount of $15,359.47 from Vetter 
Sales and Service less the trade in of a 2005 Polaris Ranger. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
● Approved to advertise for the sale of a 1952 Jeep. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
● Approved the 2016 State Boating Grant Agreement. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the purchase of 2 radar units in the amount of $4,081.60. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved the purchase of Permitting through Schneider Corp. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
● Approved the CD #38 Amended Order Appointing Viewers. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved the design services proposal from Widseth Smith Nolting in the amount of $66,520 for a new 
Le Sueur garage/maintenance facility. (Wetzel-King) 
● Approved to set a bid opening date for CSAH 32, CR 126 and Countywide Restriping for May 13th at 
1:00 p.m. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
● Approved the proposal from American Engineering Testing, Inc. for geotechnical soil boring and 
laboratory testing. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved the final payment to Barnett Bros. for SAP 40-614-009. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Wetzel-Connolly)
Warrant #                  Vendor Name                                                              Amount
40052 A’Viands $    4,853.58
40056 American Engineering Testing $    3,450.00
40065 Blue Earth Co Hwy Dept $    3,821.35
40067 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  54,459.50
40076 City of Waterville $  11,087.00
40085 Everbridge Inc. $  10,295.00
40092 Genesis $    3,895.29
40096 Greg’s Auto LLC $    2,119.32
40110 Le Center Ambulance Service $    4,500.00
40123 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,275.00
40132 Norchem Drug Testing $    5,249.25
40139 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    7,528.35
40142 Ramsey County $    2,800.00
40144 Regents of the University of MN $  28,284.75
40151 S.E.H. Inc. $  20,926.44
40153 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    7,462.70
40159 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    3,359.58
40163 Thomson Reuters $    2,689.37

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 8 / 73

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


40174 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $    9,517.50
40176 Wenck Associates Inc. $    4,517.62
40180 Wornson, Goggins, Zard $    3,097.50
40181 Ziegler Inc. $    2,273.65
40182 Zimmerman Construction $    2,790.00
108 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                                           $  38,343.64  
  23 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                         $201,252.75
131 Total all claims paid:                                                          $239,596.39
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday April 19, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 9 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 10 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 11 / 73



Human Services Board Agenda
April 19, 2016 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 101 – Introduction of Guest, Naomi Oschendorf – 
                  Watonwan County Human Services Director

 102 – Letter of congratulations from State Human Services 
                   Commissioner on fiscal reporting requirements

 103 - SCCBI Strategic Planning Session Update
 104 – April is Child Abuse Awareness Month

104.1 - April 27th 6:30 PM Community Forum
104.2 – Corner House Training

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Estate Recovery and Funeral Policy
320 – Commissioner’s Warrants
               

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 12 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 13 / 73



1 | P a g e

Le Sueur County Human Services
Local Policy Manual

Policy Statement

TITLE:   Estate Recovery Policy and Funeral Policy

PURPOSE:  To identify and effectively collect assets after a Medical Assistance  
                             Program recipient’s death to offset Medical Assistance claims.

REFERENCE: For estate recovery policy, refer to:  Minnesota Statues 524.3-
                            805, 501B.89 and 256B.0913 and 256B.15 sub 1a

For purposes of this policy, "Medical Assistance" includes the Medical Assistance 
program and the General Assistance Medical Care program under chapter 256D 
and the Alternative Care program for non-Medical Assistance recipients under 
section 256B.0913.

PERSONNEL RESPONSIBLE: Collections Officer and Child 
Support/Collections 
                                                                         Supervisor 

EFFECTIVE: September 1, 2014

UPDATED:     April 19, 2016

ESTATE RECOVERY POLICY: At the time of a Medical Assistance 
(MA) application, legal documents are signed by the recipient and/or the recipient’s 
representative, attesting to receipt of the warning that failing to disclose all 
assets owned by the recipient may constitute fraud.

Per Minnesota Statutes 256B.15, 501B.89 and 524.3-805, at the time of an MA 
recipient’s death, Le Sueur County Collections Unit will verify assets via an Asset 
Information Form.  This form requests verification of all assets owned by the 
deceased recipient for a minimum of 30 days prior to death.

The Le Sueur County Collections Unit will recover assets not to exceed the total 
amount expended by Medical Assistance, General Assistance Medical Care and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 14 / 73



2 | P a g e

Alternative Care.
Assets collectible through estate recovery include, but are not limited to:

All real estate and personal property Certificates of deposit
Cash Money market account balances
Uncashed checks Excess funds in prepaid burial accounts
Checking and savings account balances Nursing home resident accounts
Retirement account balances Cash capital credits from power or electric 

companies
Safe deposit box contents Valuables such as collections, antiques, 

jewelry, guns, tolls or machinery
Trust accounts Stocks or bonds
Vehicles

Life insurance proceeds are recoverable if the beneficiary is designated as a funeral home 
or the estate of the insured and a balance remains after funeral expenses are paid in full.

LE SUEUR COUNTY FUNERAL POLICY:
The following items are NOT allowable or reasonable expenses, and therefore are not 
allowed to be funded with the deceased recipient’s assets:

 Family travel and lodging expenses
 Expenses for food and entertainment not taking place contiguously with the 

actual funeral 
 Clean-up or disposal of items from the deceased recipient’s apartment, home 

or room at a facility

Only one funeral proceeding or memorial service is allowed to be funded with the deceased 
recipient’s assets.

All funds in a prepaid funeral trust may be used for expenses directly related to the 
funeral proceeding, even if all items were not designated on the original statement of 
goods and services.

If there are not enough funds in the prepaid funeral trust to fund all funeral related 
expenses, additional assets owned by the deceased recipient may be used to supplement 
the prepaid funeral trust funds.  Le Sueur County Collections Unit will consider these 
situations on a case by case basis.  These situations must be approved by county staff 
prior to additional assets being used.

AUTHORED BY: Le Sueur County Collections Unit   APPROVED BY: County Board
DATE:              DATE:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 15 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 16 / 73



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
April 19, 2016

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to recognize the 
following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries. 

Jeff Thelemann 25 Years Sheriff’s Office
Galen Holicky 15 Years Highway 
Pam Dunkelbeck 15 Years Attorney’s Office
Scott Blaschko 5 Years Building Maintenance
Shari Solheim 5 Years Human Services
Megan Wiyninger 5 Years Public Health 

Recommendation to reappoint Darrell Pettis as the County Highway Engineer.  This appointment is a four-year 
term beginning May 1, 2016 through May 1, 2020.

Recommendation to hire Austin Buss as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 
1 at $17.50 per hour, effective May 5, 2016. 

Recommendation to hire Nicole Wegner as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, 
Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective April 26, 2016. 

Recommendation to hire Shawn Boyle as a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 
1 at $17.50 per hour, effective April 20, 2016. 

Recommendation to hire Zachary Johnson as a part time Compliance Specialist in Drug Court, as a Grade 4, 
Step 1 at $15.58 per hour, effective April 20, 2016. 

Recommendation to grant regular status to Talia Gilster, Community Support Technician in Human Services, 
effective April 12, 2016.  Talia has completed the six-month probationary period.   

Recommendation to grant a personal leave to Amber Lazzari, full time Social Worker in Human Services, 
effective April 8 to June 20, 2016.  

Recommendation to approve the 2016 Le Sueur County Wellness Program Plan.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 17 / 73



 

Le Sueur County Wellness Committee 

Le Sueur County
 Wellness Program Plan 

2016

The intent of the Le Sueur County Wellness Program is to improve the physical, mental and social well being of all 
individuals.  The overall goals of the program are healthier, happier employees with an improved self-esteem, 
increased job performance, a decrease in the usage of sick days and ultimately a lower health plan utilization rate.  
Counties have specific authority for a wellness program under Minn. State. 15.46. 

Through an opportunity from the South Central Service Cooperative, Le Sueur County developed a Wellness 
Program for 2016. 

February 2016
 Speaker to present topic: Master Your Mindset:  How Your Thoughts Impact You and How to Control Them. 

 Speaker to present topic: “Build a Better Salad”.  Information on importance of lunch and preparing a 
healthy lunch.

  March 2016
 Speaker to present topic: “Power Up Your Breakfast”.  Information on importance of breakfast and preparing 

a healthy breakfast.   Employees will receive a cereal bowl with a packet of plain oatmeal, small box of raisins 
and a small packet of almonds.

 Speaker to present topic:  “Shop Smart”.  Information on choosing the right foods in the grocery store and 
learn how to read labels.

 Speaker to present topic: Master Your Mindset:  How Your Thoughts Impact You and How to Control Them 
(make-up session). 

April 2016 
 Speaker to present Hanna Somatic education.  A rapidly effective form of neuromuscular (mind-body 

training) movement re-education that goes directly to the root cause of most chronic muscular pain: the 
brain and the way in which it senses and organizes the muscles and movement.

May 2016
 Financial Wellness - Retirement address how much you’ll need in retirement, investing basics, how to find 

resources, Medicare summary and tax basics.  Hand out Strengthen Your Finances/Strengthen Your Body 
book to attendees.

Le Sueur County Wellness Committee 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 18 / 73



2016 Wellness Plan Page 2 

April – December 2016
 Fruity Friday Campaign – Pick several Fridays during the April-December to encourage employees to try 

different varieties of fruit.

May – December 2016
 To encourage employees to attend wellness events, have drawings for door prizes.  At two of the wellness 

events, draw one name at the morning and one name at the afternoon sessions to give away a fit bit.  Total 
of 4 fit bits.  

June 2016
 Picnic in the Park to educate employees that healthy meals are not that difficult to prepare at home even 

when time is limited.   An easily prepared healthy lunch will be served to the employees on “My Plate” 
plates.  Employees take home their own my plate.

July 2016
 Distribute frozen fruit bars to employees to encourage healthy snacks in summer and along with a bottle of 

water to stay hydrated.

August 2016
 Speak to present topic:  Time Management.  Time can’t be managed and time can’t be saved. But it can be 

spent.  Learn ways to effectively use your time in the workplace.

September 2016
 Speaker to present topic:  Sandwich Generation – How to manage the stress between generations.

October/November 2016
 During open enrollment, employees will receive healthy snacks. 

November 2016
 Offer yoga classes to employees to promote relaxation exercises and pay a portion of the fee.  

December 2016
 Campaign to promote choosing healthy food items during the holidays.  Employees receive healthy food 

items as well as a Subway gift card.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 19 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:55 a.m. Kathy Burns, Le Sueur County Historical Society (15 min)

RE: Ottawa Stone Church Project Update

RE: Geldner Saw Mill Project Update 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 20 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:10 a.m. Miranda Rosa (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 21 / 73



LSCDC Quarterly Statistics 12.31.15 

Current Participants in Le Sueur County Drug Court as of 12.31.15: 12      Total Days of Sobriety: 1,966 
Terminations: 1           Graduations: First projected in June 2016 
Participants in the community: 9 Number of children under 18 belonging to participants: 18 Number of children in Out of Home Placement: 0 

 

 
  

   

Gender of Referrals 

Male 73%

Female 27%

Race of Referrals 

Caucasian
87%

African
American 3%

Unknown
10%

% of referrals identifying  
as Hispanic 

Yes 6%

No 84%

Unknown 10%

Gender of 
Participants 

Male 67%

Female 33%

Race of Participants 

Caucasian
92%

African
American 8%

% of participants 
identifying  
as Hispanic 

Yes

No 100%

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 22 / 73



 
 

 
 

Types of Criminal Cases Referred & Accepted 

Referred after … 

New Arrest
73%

Probation
Violation 24%

Prison
Release 3%

% of Referrals Screened for 
Eligibility 

Screened 81%

Unable to
Screen 19%

% of those Screened 
Identified as High Risk/High 

Need 

High Risk/High
Need 88%

Not High
Risk/High Need
12%

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Types of Cases Referred

Types of Cases Accepted

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 23 / 73



2015 Drug Court Admissions by Month 

 

 

Average Days from Arrest to 
Referral 

 
Previous Quarter: 78 

Overall: 37 

Average Days from Violation Filing 
to Referral 

 
Previous Quarter: N/A 

Overall: 8 

Average Days from Referral to 
Acceptance/ Denial Decision 

 
Previous Quarter: 5 

Overall: 10 

Average Days from Acceptance to 
Admission 

 
Previous Quarter: 133* 

Overall: 44 
*1 participant entered drug court this quarter 

Average days from arrest to admission: 
 

Previous Quarter: 182* 
Overall: 84 

*1 participant entered drug court this quarter 

Average days from probation violation filing 
to admission: 

Previous Quarter: N/A 
Overall: 18 

  

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Acceptances

Admissions

Denials

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14

Referral Denial Reason 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 24 / 73



 

Participants Testing Positive for Alcohol & 
Other Drugs 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

                        Jail Days By Active Participants 
 

              

 

New Charges by Active Drug Court Participants in the program under 90 days 

Ja
n

. ‘
1

5
 

Fe
b

. ‘
1

5
 

M
ar

ch
 ‘1

5
 

A
p

ri
l ‘

1
5

 

M
ay

 ‘1
5

 

Ju
n

e 
‘1

5
 

Ju
ly

 ‘1
5

 

A
u

g.
 ‘1

5
 

Se
p

t.
 ‘1

5
 

O
ct

. ‘
1

5
 

N
o

v.
 ‘1

5
 

D
ec

. ‘
1

5
 

None None None 2 2 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 

April: Thefts by Check 
May: 5th Degree Controlled Substance; Driving after Revocation 

 

New Charges by Active Drug Court Participants in the program after 90 days 

Ja
n

. ‘
1

5
 

Fe
b

. ‘
1

5
 

M
ar

ch
 ‘1

5
 

A
p

ri
l ‘

1
5

 

M
ay

 ‘1
5

 

Ju
n

e 
‘1

5
 

Ju
ly

 ‘1
5

 

A
u

g.
 ‘1

5
 

Se
p

t.
 ‘1

5
 

O
ct

. ‘
1

5
 

N
o

v.
 ‘1

5
 

D
ec

. ‘
1

5
 

None None None None None None None None None 0 2 0 

 

0

1

2

3

4

During first 90
days of
participation

After 90 days in
drug court

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 25 / 73



LSCDC Quarterly Statistics 3.31.16 

Current Participants in Le Sueur County Drug Court as of 12.31.15: 15      Total Days of Sobriety: 2,825 
Terminations: 2           Graduations: First scheduled for June 20, 2016 
Participants in the community: 13 Number of children under 18 belonging to participants: 21 Number of children in Out of Home Placement: 1 

 

 
  

   

Gender of Referrals 

Male 67%

Female 33%

Race of Referrals 

Caucasian
92%

African
American 3%

Unknown 5%

% of referrals identifying  
as Hispanic 

Yes 3%

No 95%

Unknown 2%

Gender of 
Participants 

Male 63%

Female 37%

Race of Participants 

Caucasian
94%

African
American 6%

% of participants 
identifying  
as Hispanic 

Yes

No 100%

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 26 / 73



 
 

 
 

Types of Criminal Cases Referred & Accepted 

Referred after … 

New Arrest
84%

Probation
Violation 14%

Prison
Release 2%

% of Referrals Screened for 
Eligibility 

Screened 86%

Unable to
Screen 19\4%

% of those Screened 
Identified as High Risk/High 

Need 

High Risk/High
Need 81%

Not High
Risk/High Need
19%

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Types of Cases Referred

Types of Cases Accepted

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 27 / 73



2016 Drug Court Admissions by Month 

 

                    Referral Denial Reasons 

 

Average Days from Arrest to 
Referral 2016 

 
Previous Quarter: 22 

Overall 2016: 22 
Overall 2015: 37 

Average Days from Violation Filing 
to Referral 2016 

 
Previous Quarter: 0 

Overall 2016: 0 
Overall 2015: 8 

Average Days from Referral to 
Acceptance/ Denial Decision 2016 

 
Previous Quarter: 6 

Overall 2016: 6 
Overall 2015: 10 

Average Days from Acceptance to 
Admission 2016 

 
Previous Quarter: 23 

Overall 2016: 23 
Overall 2015: 44 

Average days from arrest to admission: 
 

Previous Quarter: 79 
Overall 2016: 79 
Overall 2015: 84 

Average days from probation violation filing 
to admission: 

Previous Quarter: N/A 
Overall 2016: N/A 
Overall 2015: 18 

  

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Acceptances

Admissions
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 28 / 73



  

Participants Testing Positive for Alcohol & 
Other Drugs 2016 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

                 Jail Days By Active Participants 2016 
 

              

 

 New Charges by Active Drug Court Participants in the program under 90 days 

 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 

M
ar

ch
 

A
p

ri
l 

M
ay

 

Ju
n

e
 

Ju
ly

 

A
u

gu
st

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 

D
ec

em
b

er
 

2015 None None None 2 2 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 

2016 0 0 0          

 

 New Charges by Active Drug Court Participants in the program after 90 days 

 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 

M
ar

ch
 

A
p

ri
l 

M
ay

 

Ju
n

e
 

Ju
ly

 

A
u

gu
st

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 

D
ec

em
b

er
 

2015 None None None None None None None None None 0 2 0 

2016 0 0 1*          

*New charge was for an incident prior to entering drug court 

0

1

2

3

During first 90
days of
participation

After 90 days in
drug court

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18
20

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 29 / 73



Increase in Wages 

  

 

Wages In 30 Days Prior to LSCDC Wages In Past 30 Days During 

LSCDC 

Increase in Wages from 30 Days Before 

and Past 30 Days In LSCDC 

Mean $  971.43 $2,474.28 $1,502.85 

Median $     00.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 

Sum $6,800.00 $17,320.00 $10,520.00 

N 7 participants 7 participants 7 participants 

 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 30 / 73



 

 

3 

4 

0 0 

1 

2 

0 

4 

0

1

2

3

4

5

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 During the past 30

days, how
stressful have
things been for
you because of
your use of
alcohol or other
drugs?

During the 30
days before Drug
Court how
stressful had
things been for
you because of
your use of
alcohol or other
drugs?

2 

5 

0 0 

3 

1 

0 

3 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 

 During the past 30
days, has your use of
alcohol or other drugs
caused you to have
emotional problems?

 During the 30 days
before Drug Court had
your use of alcohol or
other drugs caused you
to have emotional
problems?

 

Stress & Emotional Problems Before & During Drug Court 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 31 / 73



 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 32 / 73



Days out of 30 Participants 

Experienced Serious 

Anxiety or Tension for 30 Days Before 

and 30 Days During LSCDC 

Participant  Before During 

1 0 0 

2 2 2 

3 7 2 

4 10 2 

5 30 0 

6 30 0 

7 30 30 

Total 109 36 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 33 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:20 a.m. Dennis Fredrickson, DNR (30 min)

RE: DNR Conservation Agenda

RE: Strategic Land Assets Management

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 34 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:50 a.m.  Dave Tietz, Sheriff & Josh Mankowski, Water Resources 
Specialist (10 minutes)

RE: AIS

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 35 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:00 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)

RE: Distribution of Memorial Day Funds

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 36 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 37 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

11:05 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (5 min)

RE: Credit Card Request

RE: Public Hearings for CD #16, 18, 19, 22, 34, 45, 46, 51, 52, and 53

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 38 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 11

11:10 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: CSAH 50 Bid Award

RE: CSAH 50 Cooperative Agreement

RE: New Prague Historical Society Request

RE: Guardian Inn Tax Abatements

RE: Montgomery Tax Abatement Discussion

RE: Clear Lake Lane Project

RE: CR 143 Graveling Proposal

RE: Three County Transit

RE: Transportation Funding

RE: Draft DNR Buffer Maps

RE: Solar Energy Production Tax

RE: No April 26th Board Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 39 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 40 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 41 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 42 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 43 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 44 / 73



City Offices
201 Ash Avenue SW

Montgomery, MN  56069
Phone: 507.364.8888

Fax: 507.364.5371
Website: www.cityofmontgomerymn.com

Thursday, April 14, 2016

Darrell Petis
County Administrator/Engineer
Le Sueur County
88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057

Dear Darrell,

This letter is a follow-up to our conversation regarding the County’s willingness and 
interest in partnering with the City of Montgomery on tax abatement for a potential hotel 
development in the city.

The City executed a preliminary development agreement with BriMark Construction to 
develop a small (30 -34 room) name brand hotel. The city engaged Core Distinctions 
Group to conduct a feasibility study in 2015. The study indicated the city could support a 
small name brand hotel. I have attached a copy of the feasibility study for your 
information.

We have been told by the developers that they would be interested in some type of 
public assistance. The site we are proposing for the development does not qualify for 
Tax Increment Finance so the option we have is tax abatement. Our initial proposal was 
to abate only the city portion of the taxes in a stepdown fashion starting at 75% for the 
first 5 years; 50% second 5 years; and 25% for the last 5 years for a total 15 year 
abatement. 

In discussing the proposal with the developer, they were hoping for a bit more savings 
on their project. So, we are asking the County if there is interest in partnering with the 
city. We feel that with the county participating in the abatement, the project may become 
more feasible to the developers.

With the county’s involvement, we would be looking at 20 year abatement and would 
look to step the abatement similar to our original proposal in 5 year increments starting 
at 100%. Based on our calculations using 2016 information, the county share of the 
abatement would be roughly $14,000 and the city’s share would be approximately 
$30,000.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 45 / 73



The parcel we are proposing is currently in tax forfeit and generating no property tax 
revenue. The city proposes to purchase the property and selling a portion to the 
developer. The estimated value of the completed project is just over $1.7 million.

The project would create 5 to 10 full-time jobs. There is a potential for additional part-
time employment as well.

The one of the goals stated in the city’s business assistance policy is to encourage high 
value commercial development. This particular project fits this goal as well as fitting with 
the city’s comprehensive plan.

In addition to the feasibility market study, I have attached the most recent proforma for 
the project and the tax abatement estimate prepared by our financial advisor. Please 
note the proforma is based on a city only abatement at 75% and the document prepared 
by our financial advisor is based on 2015 data. These two documents would need to be 
revised using current data.

Thank you for your time and consideration. Should you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Brian Heck
City Administrator
City of Montgomery

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 46 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 47 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 48 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 49 / 73



PRELIMINARY ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

CLEAR LAKE ACCESS ROAD

LE SUEUR COUNTY

BMI PROJECT NO. M19.38106

6/5/2014

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM $20,000.00 1 $20,000.00

2 CLEARING TREE $500.00 1 $500.00

3 GRUBBING TREE $500.00 1 $500.00

4 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT $3.00 40 $120.00

5 REMOVE PIPE CULVERT LIN FT $5.00 150 $750.00

6 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD $2.50 855 $2,137.50

7 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) CU YD $6.00 4,400 $26,400.00

8 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION (EV) CU YD $6.00 500 $3,000.00

9 STABILIZING AGGREGATE (CV) CU YD $35.00 500 $17,500.00

10 EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION HOUR $200.00 8 $1,600.00

11 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5  (P) CU YD $35.00 1,100 $38,500.00

12 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV)(P) CU YD $18.00 2,150 $38,700.00

13 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEAR COURSE MIX (3,B) 3" THICK  (P) SQ YD $13.50 4,660 $62,910.00

14 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEAR COURSE MIX (3,B) 2" THICK  (P) SQ YD $9.00 4,660 $41,940.00

15 TYPE SP 12.5 WEAR COURSE MIX (3,B) 2" THICK (P) SQ YD $9.00 4,660 $41,940.00

16 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT  (P) GAL $2.50 470 $1,175.00

17 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SY $1.00 5,700 $5,700.00

18 18" RC PIPE APRON EACH $650.00 1 $650.00

19 4" PERF PVC PIPE DRAIN LIN FT $6.00 2,260 $13,560.00

20 12" STORM SEWER LIN FT $25.00 14 $350.00

21 15" STORM SEWER LIN FT $33.00 38 $1,254.00

22 18" STORM SEWER LIN FT $40.00 71 $2,840.00

23 CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, DESIGN R-1 LIN FT $275.00 12.5 $3,437.50

24 CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, SPECIAL W/ SAFL BAFFLE EACH $3,500.00 1 $3,500.00

25 CASTING ASSEMBLY (STORM) EACH $600.00 5 $3,000.00

26 RANDOM RIP RAP, CLASS III TON $55.00 20 $1,100.00

27 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN MOUNTABLE LIN FT $13.00 2,415 $31,395.00

28 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN RIBBON CURB LIN FT $15.00 85 $1,275.00

29 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 6" THICK SQ FT $6.50 290 $1,885.00

30 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM $2,500.00 1.00 $2,500.00

31 F&I SIGN PANEL TYPE R EACH $200.00 3 $600.00

32 F&I SIGN PANEL TYPE SPECIAL (W) EACH $200.00 1 $200.00

33 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE YELLOW - PAINT LIN FT $2.00 1,225 $2,450.00

34 12" STOP LINE WHITE - PAINT LIN FT $4.00 16 $64.00

35 SILT FENCE TYPE MACHINE SLICED LIN FT $2.00 1,060 $2,120.00

36 INLET PROTECTION EACH $250.00 4 $1,000.00

37 TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00

38 CATEGORY 4 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SQ YD $2.00 720 $1,440.00

39 SEEDING ACRE $600.00 0.80 $480.00

40 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 LB $3.00 150 $450.00

41 FERTILIZER, TYPE 1 LB $1.25 160 $200.00

42 HYDRAULIC SOIL STABILIZER, BONDED FIBER MATRIX TON $2,200.00 1.40 $3,080.00

43 SELECT TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CU YD $17.00 850 $14,450.00

TOTAL $398,153.00

TOTAL AMOUNT
TOTAL 

QUANTITY
ITEM UNIT UNIT PRICEITEM NO.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 50 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 51 / 73



Three County Transit

As discussed at the April 13 meeting, three tasks were assigned with the request to 
report back at the May 4th meeting.  The tasks are as follows:

Task 1:
Check in on whether a membership makeup of :

2 members from Blue Earth County Board 
2 members from Le Sueur County Board
2 members from Nicollet County Board 
1 member from City of Le Sueur
1 member from City Saint Peter
1 member from a small City designated by Blue Earth County
9 Total JPA members 

….is acceptable as a governance body in a Joint Powers Agreement?

Task 2:  Each County will review its service goals and discuss service level wants 
including where service would be provided and frequency.

Task 3:  County Boards will review their initial want for a County Only Joint Powers 
Agreement and whether that remains their preferred position.

Please contact Todd if you have any questions or concerns.

Next meeting:  May 4th at 1:30 p.m. at the Saint Peter Room in the Saint Peter 
Community Center.   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 52 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 53 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 54 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 55 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 56 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 57 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 58 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 59 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 60 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 61 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 62 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 63 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 64 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 65 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 66 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 67 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 68 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 69 / 73



1 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2015 272.0295

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

272.0295 SOLAR ENERGY PRODUCTION TAX.

Subdivision 1. Production tax. A tax is imposed on the production of electricity from a solar energy
generating system used as an electric power source.

Subd. 2. Definitions. (a) For the purposes of this section, the term "solar energy generating system"
means a set of devices whose primary purpose is to produce electricity by means of any combination of
collecting, transferring, or converting solar generated energy.

(b) The total size of a solar energy generating system under this subdivision shall be determined
according to this paragraph. Unless the systems are interconnected with different distribution systems, the
nameplate capacity of a solar energy generating system shall be combined with the nameplate capacity of
any other solar energy generating system that:

(1) is constructed within the same 12-month period as the solar energy generating system; and

(2) exhibits characteristics of being a single development, including but not limited to ownership
structure, an umbrella sales arrangement, shared interconnection, revenue-sharing arrangements, and
common debt or equity financing.

In the case of a dispute, the commissioner of commerce shall determine the total size of the system and shall
draw all reasonable inferences in favor of combining the systems.

(c) In making a determination under paragraph (b), the commissioner of commerce may determine
that two solar energy generating systems are under common ownership when the underlying ownership
structure contains similar persons or entities, even if the ownership shares differ between the two systems.
Solar energy generating systems are not under common ownership solely because the same person or entity
provided equity financing for the systems.

Subd. 3. Rate of tax. (a) For a solar energy generating system with a capacity exceeding one megawatt
alternating current, the tax is $1.20 per megawatt-hour.

(b) A solar energy generating system with a capacity of one megawatt alternating current or less is
exempt from the tax imposed under this section.

Subd. 4. Reports. An owner of a solar energy generating system subject to tax under this section shall
file a report with the commissioner of revenue annually on or before January 15 detailing the amount of
electricity in megawatt-hours that was produced by the system in the previous calendar year. The com-
missioner shall prescribe the form of the report. The report must contain the information required by the
commissioner to determine the tax due to each county under this section for the current year. If an owner
of a solar energy generating system subject to taxation under this section fails to file the report by the due
date, the commissioner of revenue shall determine the tax based upon the nameplate capacity of the system
multiplied by a capacity factor of 30 percent.

Subd. 5. Notification of tax. (a) On or before February 28, the commissioner of revenue shall notify
the owner of each solar energy generating system of the tax due to each county for the current year and
shall certify to the county auditor of each county in which the system is located the tax due from each owner
for the current year.

(b) If the commissioner of revenue determines that the amount of production tax has been erroneously
calculated, the commissioner may correct the error. The commissioner must notify the owner of the solar
energy generating system of the correction and the amount of tax due to each county and must certify the

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 70 / 73



272.0295 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2015 2

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

correction to the county auditor of each county in which the system is located on or before April 1 of the
current year.

Subd. 6. Payment of tax; collection. The amount of production tax determined under subdivision 5 must
be paid to the county treasurer at the time and in the manner provided for payment of property taxes under
section 277.01, subdivision 3, and, if unpaid, is subject to the same enforcement, collection, and interest
and penalties as delinquent personal property taxes. Except to the extent inconsistent with this section, the
provisions of sections 277.01 to 277.24 and 278.01 to 278.14 apply to the taxes imposed under this section,
and for purposes of those provisions, the taxes imposed under this section are considered personal property
taxes.

Subd. 7. Distribution of revenues. Revenues from the taxes imposed under this section must be part of
the settlement between the county treasurer and the county auditor under section 276.09. The revenue must
be distributed by the county auditor or the county treasurer to local taxing jurisdictions in which the solar
energy generating system is located as follows: 80 percent to counties and 20 percent to cities and townships.

History: 2014 c 308 art 2 s 8

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 71 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 19, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 12

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 72 / 73



Future Meetings April - May 2016

April 19, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 21, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 26, 2016 No Board Meeting

May 3, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting and Videoconference, 12:00 p.m. at the  
Le Center EOC Building

May 10, 2016 No Board Meeting

May 12, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

May 17, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*West Jefferson Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m.

May 19, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 24, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Ditches Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m.

May 30, 2016 Offices Closed - Memorial Day

May 31, 2016 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/19/2016 Page 73 / 73


